
Susan Zevin


From: Susan Zevin


Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 10:08 PM


To: Louis Uccellini - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: Beautifully done!


BTW, you can email anytime about anything.  I have NO contact with the press or NWS or politicos??.  And


don’t talk to anyone.......


Just a humble personal trainer, happy in retirement....


Thinking of you and wishing you and NWS all the best.  NWS did a GREAT job with Dorian.....


SZ


Sent from my iPad


On Sep 9, 2019, at 9:34 PM, Susan Zevin < > wrote:


You don’t have to reply.  I don’t think you can.....just do what you can for the men and women of


NWS.


Remember we’ve been there before with NOAA and Commerce.


Just be well.


Susan Z


Sent from my iPad


On Sep 9, 2019, at 9:29 PM, Louis Uccellini - NOAA Federal <louis.uccellini@noaa.gov> wrote:


Susan: Thanks. I am still pondering your first email and related question.  Not sure


which way the needle will turn. Louis


--

Dr. Louis W. Uccellini, Director


NOAA/National Weather Service


1325 East West Highway


Silver Spring, MD  20910


301.713.9095


On Sep 9, 2019, at 8:16 PM, Susan Zevin < > wrote:


Crying, I am.  Thank you........


Sent from my iPad
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